
From: 	 Burton, Faith (SMO) 
To: 	 Hoover, William J. (ATF); McDermond,._James E. (ATF);[_._ 	ATF 	1ATF) 
CC: 	 Gaston, Molly (SMO);! Admin. Assistant ;(JRM); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Reich, Steven (ODAG) 
Sent: 	 6/17/2011 10:57:53 Pro.- 
Subject: 	 FW: Letter to Chairman Smith - 6 17 11 - CD to be delivered tonight with cover letter regarding 

Operation Fast & Furious 
Attachments: 	 Letter to Chairman Smith - 6 17 11.pdf 

One more after this. Thanks. 

From: Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Sent: Friday, June 17, 2011 6:08 PM 
To: '3ezierski, Crystal'; 'aaron.hiller@mail.house.gov ' 
Subject: FW: Letter to Chairman Smith - 6 17 11 - CD to be delivered tonight with cover letter regarding Operation Fast & 
Furious 

Our messenger is on his way to your offices with hard copy, including the enclosures on a disc because they were too 
much to email. Hope that's helpful. Next message will contain docs we disclosed today to House Oversight and 
Government Reform Committee, Thanks, FB 

DOJ-FF-44129 
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